
 

 
 
 

 
CM/GC RFQ – 2018 Westside Urban Park Project 

Addendum No. 1 – Issued December 1, 2017 
 
 
Questions and Notes from Pre-Proposal Meeting – November 30, 2017 
 

• Who owns the Alley?  Will it be a part of a future green-scape program? 
Answer:  The alley has been vacated.  How that space is used will be developed through the planning 
process. 

 
• Are there overhead power lines?   

Answer:  There are no overhead lines. 
 

• Will there be artwork?  Will there be a game area?  Is there a theme for the Park? 
Answer:   The park will go through a public engagement process to determine what amenities the park 
will have.  There have been a lot of ideas to date, but there is a limited budget. 
 

• Is the parking going to remain? 
Answer:  The partnership agreement anticipates that 24 parking spaces will need to be incorporated 
into the site, generally along the 12th Street side of the site. 
 

• Information about the interview process:   
Please review Section 4 of the RFQ for details.  After scoring the proposals according to the criteria set 
out in Section 4, CCDC may contact references and may conduct interviews.  The highest-scoring 
proposers MAY be asked for an interview.   However, in the event one company is the clear best choice 
for this project, we will not burden you with interviews.  Please try to keep December 21-22 clear on 
your calendars so that, if needed, we can arrange an interview on one of those dates. 
 

Please acknowledge this Addendum No. 1 in your cover letter when you submit your proposal. 
 
Addendum No. 1 includes:     Number of Pages    
Questions and Notes from Pre-Proposal Meeting  1 
Pre-Proposal Meeting Agenda     1 
Sign-In Sheet       1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mary E. Watson 
General Counsel | Contracts Manager 
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CM/GC:  2018 Westside District Urban Park Project 

 
Pre-Proposal Meeting 

November 30, 2017 at 10:00 a.m. 
 
 
1. Welcome 
 
 
2. Proposals Due:   December 8, 2017 by 3:00 p.m.  
 
 
3. Submittal Requirements:  
  RFQ Submittal Cover Sheet 
  RFQ Waiver and Release 
  One (1) signed original 
  Four (4) printed copies 
  Digital (pdf) version of entire proposal on either flash drive or CD. 
 
 RFQ Ranking Criteria Sheet 
 
 Must have both Construction Manager and public works General Contractor license. 
  
 
4. Scope of Work  
 
 
5. Questions? 
 




